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SECRETARY

June 6, 1978

R
McClellan 0il Corporation - ECEIVED

P. 0. Box 848
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 - JUN 12 1978

Attention: Mr. Jack McClellan umEhE:BEhc;

Administrative Order TX-58
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your request for an exception to
the tubing requirements of Division Rule 107-D (2)

for your Hinkle Federal Well No. 4, located in Unit

H of Section 9, Township 16 South, Range 29 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

It is our understanding that this well is a gas well
producing no liquids at all, and that you propose to
produce through the 4 %-inch casing which is set at
2356 feet.

Inasmuch as this is bone dry production and no apparent
good would result from running tubing at this time, you
are hereby granted an exception to the tubing requirement
for gas wells,

The Division does reserve the right, however, to rescind
this approval if it appears that waste may be resulting there-

from.
Very truly yours,
JOE D. RAMEY
Director
JDR/DSN/og /

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia '

New Mexico 0il & Gas Engineering Committe
Hobbs, New Mexico



